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Canton Methodist Episcopal Church- 1000 South Ellwood Ave

The Honorable President and August 30, 2013
Members of the City Council

City Hall, Room 400

100 North Holliday Street

At itsregular meeting of August 29, 2013, the Planning Commission considered City
Council Bill #13-0244 for the purpose of designating the Canton Methodist Episcopal
Church located at 1000 South Ellwood Ave. as a historical landmark.

In its consideration of this Bill, the Planning Commission reviewed the attached agenda and
staff report that recommended approval of the Historic Landmark list. Thus, the Planning
Commission recommended approval of City Council Bill #13-0244 and adopted the
following resolution eight members being present (eight in favor).

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission concurs with the recommendation of its
departmental staff, and recommends that City Council Bill #13-0244 be passed by the City Council.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Wolde Ararsa, Division Chief, Land Use and
Urban Design Division at 410-396-4488.

TISWA
Attachment

cc: Ms. Kaliope Parthemos, Deputy Chief for Economic and Neighborhood Devel opment
Mr. Alex Sanchez, Chief of Staff

Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’ s Office

The Honorable Rochelle “Rikki” Spector, Council kep. to Planning Commission
Mr. David Tanner, BMZA

Mr. Geoffrey Veale, Zoning Administration

Mr. Nicholas Blendy, DHCD

Ms. Barbara Zektick, DOT

Ms. Karen Randle, Council Services

Ms. Elena DiPietro, Law Dept.

Ms. Kathleen Kotarba, Chief, CHAP

Mr. Joseph Shultz & Mrs. Ann Shultz, Property Owners



&
<

> g vair, of
!

e H § m—
PLANNING COMMISSION R LA
Wilbur E. “Bill” Cunningham, Chairman
Stephanie Rawlings-Blake Thomas J. Stosur
Mayor STAFF REPORT Director
August 29, 2013

REQUEST: City Council Bill #13-0244/Baltimore City Landmark List - Canton Methodist
Episcopal Church- 1000 South Elwood Avenue

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STAFF: Ivor A. Quashie

PETITIONER: Hon. James Kraft

OWNER: Joseph and Ann Schultz

SITE/GENERAL AREA

Site Conditions: 1000 South Elwood Avenue, Canton Methodist Episcopal Church is a vacant 2

story brick building located between O’Donnell Street and Dillon Streets. The site is zoned
R-8 and is owned by the Joseph and Ann Schultz.

General Area: 1000 South Elwood Street is located in the Canton neighborhood. The area is
composed of two story brick residential buildings. The building is bounded by Dillon Street to the
north, O’Donnell Street to the south, South Elwood to the east, and

HISTORY
There are no previous Planning Commission actions regarding this site.

CONFORMITY TO PLANS

The proposal is also consistent with the City of Baltimore’s Comprehensive Master Plan,
specifically: PLAY Goal 1: Strengthen Stewardship of Historical and Cultural Resources;
LIVE Objective 4: Protect and Enhance the Preservation of Baltimore’s Historic Buildings and
Neighborhoods.

ANALYSIS

This is the second public hearing for this structure as part the Baltimore City Landmark
Designation process. The first hearing occurred when CHAP Commission reviewed and
recommended approval of Landmark designation for 1000 South Elwood Street on August 13,
2013. CHAP’s staff report is attached to this staff report.

CCB #13-0244-BCLMD - Canton Methodist Episcopal Church- 1000 South Elwood Avenue



Founded in 1847, the Canton Methodist Episcopal Church was the first church established
in Canton. The Canton Company donated land for the congregation’s first and second church
buildings, because the company strongly encouraged the establishment of religious institutions
in their company town. This church was important in the lives of the company’s employees,

and the civic and social health of the community. The Gothic Revival style building is
the congregation’s second church building, designed by renowned Baltimore architect
Charles L. Carson and built by prominent Baltimore builder Benjamin F. Bennett in 1883/1884.
The church was named the Canton Methodist Episcopal Church, and by the late 20th
century, it was known as the Canton United Methodist Church. This property is eligible for
designation for its role in the history of Canton, and for its architecture.

This Landmark Designation has been reviewed by the CHAP Commission and does not impede
any planning initiatives.

The Commission for Historical and Architectural Preservation found that 1000 South Elwood
Street meets CHAP Landmark Designation for the following standards:

B. A Baltimore City Landmark may be a site, structure, landscape, building (or portion
thereof), place, work of art, or other object which:

1. Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad
patterns of Baltimore history;

3. Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of
construction, or that represents the work of a master, or that possesses high
artistic values, or that represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose
components may lack individual distinction.

Staff has notified of this action, Councilmember of the 1st District James Kraft ,Canton
Community Association President, City Council, 11th District, Baltimore Heritage, Baltimore
AIA Chapter, Baltimore City Historical Society, Preservation Maryland, Canton-Highlandtown
Community Association, Friends of Patterson Park, Brewer’s Hill Community Association,
Southeast Community Development Corporation, Waterfront Coalition, Highlandtown Arts &
Entertainment District, Southeast President's Council, and the Southeastern District Police
Community Relations Council.
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Thomas J. Stosur
Director
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